STATE OF CALIFORNIA JOHN CHIANG,
California State Controller

STATE CONTROLLER’S OFFICE

PERSONNEL AND PAYROLL SERVICES DIVISION
P.O. BOX 942850

SACRAMENTO, CA 94250-5878

DATE: February 14,2012 LEAVE ACCOUNTING LETTER #12-003

TO: All Agencies in the California Leave Accounting System (CLAS)

FROM: Lisa Crowe, Chief
Personnel and Payroll Services Division (PPSD)

RE: NAME CHANGE FOR USE - FAMILY SICK (AB109)

Effective January 1, 2000, Assembly Bill 109 increased the maximum family sick leave use for a child, parent,
or spouse up to 48 hours per calendar year.

In an effort to not confuse transaction code 72 with any current Assembly Bill 109, the description is being
changed to “calendar year”. The full transaction name was: USE — FAM SICK (AB109) and now will be known
as: USE — FAM SICK (CY).

For further information regarding Assembly Bill 109, please refer to PML #2000-047 and Leave Accounting
Letter #01-006.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact the Leave Accounting Liaison Unit at
(916) 327-0756.
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